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Webb, Perry

From: planning.submissions@york.gov.uk
Subject: FW: PW - RE: Notification for Invalid Planning Application 22/00943/FUL 
Attachments: PLANNING STATEMENT Ra.pdf; HERITAGE STATEMENT Ra.pdf

 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Studio <studio@jt-architects.co.uk>  
Sent: 12 May 2022 08:55 
To: planning.submissions@york.gov.uk 
Subject: PW - RE: Notification for Invalid Planning Application 22/00943/FUL  
 
This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
22/00944/LBC 
 
For the attention of Rachel Tyas 
 
With reference to your latest correspondence, please find attached the following: 
 
- Amended Planning Statement 
- Amended Heritage Statement 
 
If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact the Office. 
We will submit the display of advertisement application in due course. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Jonathan 
 
JOHN TAYLOR ARCHITECTS LTD 
The Studio, 64 High West Road, Crook, Co. Durham, DL15 9NT 
Tel: (01388) 767124 
Mail:  studio@jt-architects.co.uk 
 
 


